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Christine A. Reilly
tel 202.663.8245
christine.reilly@pillsburylaw.com

July 10, 2015

ACCEPTED/FILED

VIA HAND DELIVERY UL 10 9015
d
Ms. Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary Fedoral -
Federal Communications Commission c';%gm;"ggtsfzﬁe?ommiswn
ary

445 Twelfth Street, SW, TW-A325
Washington, DC 20554

Re:  Deerfield Media (Cincinnati) Licensee, LLC
NOTIFICATION OF RESUMPTION
WSTR-TV, Cincinnati, OH, FAC ID: 11204

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of Deerfield Media (Cincinnati) Licensee, LLC (the “Licensee”),
licensee of WSTR-TV, Cincinnati, Ohio (the “Station™), this letter serves to notify the
Commission that the Station resumed normal operations on July 3, 2015.

Please direct any communications regarding this matter to the undersigned.

Respectfully submitted,

Christine A, Reilly
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